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City Manager Recruitment Procedures 

A. City Council approved salary range at January 5, 2022 meeting to be dependent on experience (DOE). 

B. City staff to advertise and recruit candidates. City Councilors to recruit candidates.

a. Advertise in professional organization job boards, e.g., LOC, ICMA.

b. Advertise on professional organization listservs, e.g., city managers, city recorders listservs.

c. Directly advertise to persons on LOC’s interim city administrator list. And to any other interim 
city managers that LOC has recommended.

d. Contact interested applicants directly with the job solicitation. Solicitation open until filled, with 
first review of resumés and scheduling of interviews 1/14/2022 and week of 1/17/22.

C. Recruitment Committee to receive applications and conduct initial screening per the screening criteria 
below.  If more than 3 applications that are received satisfy all of the required screening criteria, the 
Committee will rank all applications using the screening criteria, and refer the most qualified 3 
candidates to the City Council. Candidates provide references. Reference checks on the top 3. At the 
discretion of the committee a screening interview will be held.

D. A single member of the Committee (or a Council member) will contact a minimum of two references for 
each candidate and ask for input on a standard set of questions (attachment A) and report findings to 
the Council during the final selection phase, which may occur in executive session. Reference checks will 
be made for each of the top three candidates.

E. The Recruitment Committee consists of two Council members, the current City Manager, and the City 
Attorney, OCCMA Senior Advisor, subject to availability.

F. Recruitment Committee to line up interviews with the full City Council, to be held in an open public 
meeting.

G. City Council to conduct interviews with all applicants referred to the Council. Interviews will be 
conducted one at a time, in an open public meeting. The City Council may request public comment on 
the applicants.

H. City Council to hold an executive session to discuss the interviews and reference checks.

I. City Council to decide on a City Manager for appointment in an open public meeting, and allow for 
public comment and salary discussion.
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Qualifications for City Manager Applicants 

A. Education:

a. A Bachelor’s degree in Public Administration, Planning, Political Science, or related field, and at

least three (3) years of upper-level government management experience are desired.

B. Experience:

a. Minimum 5 years of experience working in local government.

b. Minimum 3 years of experience working in local government in a supervisory/managerial role.

c. Demonstrated proficiency in any of the following is preferred:

i. Oregon budget law and funds-based fiscal management practices

ii. Oregon procurement rules, contract negotiations and contract management

iii. Experience interfacing with the public

iv. Supervision and leadership of project consultant teams and operations staff

v. Land use development and design & construction practices for public projects

vi. Interagency work and partnerships with local and regional public agencies

vii. Strategic planning and policy development

viii. Economic strategy development

ix. Public works operations and management practices

x. State and federal compliance requirements for utilities, hazard mitigation and emergency

management

xi. Grant writing and good written and oral communications

C. Selection:

a. Candidates referred to the Council will be interviewed by the Council using a standard set of

interview questions (Attachment B).  Reference check feedback will be provided to the Council

for each candidate that is interviewed.  Information provided by candidate resumes, reference

feedback and interviews will all be considered by the Council in determining the best candidate

and final selection. DEI statement here.
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EXHIBIT A 

Mosier City Manager Reference Check Questions 

My name is __________, A city Councilor in Mosier, Oregon. The Council is in process of interviewing 
candidates for our City Manager position. You were provided as a reference for ____________. Would 
you mind answering a few questions? 

1. Please describe your relationship with _______, i.e. were you his/her supervisor, co-worker,
etc.

2. We are looking for someone who has strong background in local government management
and municipal budget and finance.  Can you comment on these attributes of _______?

3. What are his/her greatest strengths?
4. What are his/her greatest weaknesses?
5. Is she/he a good listener with good oral and written communication skills?
6. Does she/he work well with teams? Is she/he a capable of being a successful supervisor of a

small staff? How would you describe her/his effectiveness in local government management?
7. Is she/he capable of managing multiple initiatives and projects concurrently?
8. Would you rehire her/him if you had the opportunity?  Why or why not?
9. Are there any other insights you would like to offer?
10. Can you recommend others I should speak to for insight?
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Interview Evaluation Form 
Name of Candidate: 

Position Title:  

Completed By:   

Interviewer:  

Date of Interview: 

Purpose - This evaluation is to standardize the recording of information collected during an interview and assist in evaluating and comparing different 
applicants when interviews are completed. Interviewers are encouraged to use the "comments" section to support each applicant's rating. This form is to 
be completed during and/or immediately following the interview. Questions may be modified. Please attach additional sheets if needed. 

Rating Key - 0: NOT SATISFACTORY; 1: SATISFACTORY; 2: VERY SATISFACTORY; 3:  EXCELLENT 

Interview Questions Comments: (Be very specific; support your rating) 0 1 2 3 

1. Please tell us about your

education and training; skills and 

experience related to the position 

of City Manager and why you

would be ideal for this position

with the City of Mosier.

Please describe specific 

accomplishments in your career 

that you consider to be the most 

significant and relevant to this 

position and why you consider 

them to be significant and 

relevant. 

You have probably researched a 

bit about our City and City 

Council.  Tell us what you know 

about the City and what most 

interests you about the City and 

this position?  Can you tell us 

how you would fit into our 

organization as our City 

Manager? 
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We are in the middle of writing 

our Mission/Vision/Values. 

Based on what you’ve learned 

about us so far, what are some of 

our values that come through? 

From your limited vantage 

point, what do you believe to 

be the challenges and 

opportunities facing our 

organization? How is this 

likely to change in the 

future?  How will you go 

about assessing the strengths 

and weaknesses of the 

organization and identifying 

opportunities to improve? 

What experience have you 

had working on an 

intergovernmental or 

interagency basis? Have you 

worked directly with the 

state and federal 

governments, councils of 

governments, and other units 

of local government? 

What will your first steps be 

upon assuming responsibility 

for this position? What do 

you hope to accomplish in 

the first year? 

Oregon land use law is unique. 

Explain your knowledge and 

experience in researching and 

interpreting City Ordinances and 

implementing them.  Describe 
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your role and the City’ in the 

quasi-judicial process.  Discuss 

the differences between the City 

Municipal Code and Zoning 

Code, the City Charter, and 

Council Resolutions. 

Describe the roles and 

responsibilities of being a City 

Manager for the City of Mosier 

and how what the relationship is 

between the City Council and 

the City Manager. 

          

Have you had experience 

working with controversial 

public challenges and issues?  

Describe the steps necessary for 

a successful public process.  

     

Tell us about your experience 

with budget preparation and 

municipal finance.  

     

This is a very small city and you 

will be wearing a lot of hats:  

public works, infrastructure, land 

use planning, budget and audit, 

community relations, economic 

development, election process, 

all City Recorder and secretarial 

roles, grant writing, and project 

manager of large capital 

projects. Tell us how you plan to 

manage all of these critical 

duties and what partnerships will 

be important to develop that can 

provide the City the necessary 

technical assistance. 
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Please circle your responses to the following questions: 

1. The applicant has the knowledge, skills, and abilities to perform the duties of this position:

Strongly Agree       Agree Disagree Could not determine 

2. The applicant will know when and who to call for assistance when their own skillset is not sufficient:

Strongly Agree       Agree Disagree Could not determine 

3. The applicant views this position with excitement and enthusiasm:

Strongly Agree       Agree Disagree Could not determine 

4. The applicant has the appropriate level of experience necessary for this position:

Strongly Agree       Agree Disagree Could not determine 

5. The applicant displayed the ability to participate effectively in a team environment:

Strongly Agree       Agree Disagree Could not determine 

6. The applicant displayed ability to communicate well with all constituents:

Strongly Agree       Agree Disagree Could not determine 

7. The applicant appears to be motivated more by public service than monetary compensation:

Strongly Agree       Agree Disagree Could not determine 

Candidate’s Strengths: Candidates Weaknesses: 
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Please provide any additional comments you have about this candidate: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 




